



Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 2006-0974 **Version:** 2
Type: Resolution **Status:** Passed Finally
File created: 11/28/2006 **In control:** Committee on Finance, Law and Purchasing
On agenda: **Final action:** 12/12/2006
Enactment date: 12/12/2006 **Enactment #:** 775
Effective date: 12/19/2006

Title: Resolution authorizing the Mayor and the Director of Finance to enter into a grant agreement with the Vira I. Heinz Endowment to receive monies to support Phase II of a pilot project to create a web-based data analysis, correlation, visualization and planning framework in support of a regional disaster response management strategy and further providing for an Agreement or Agreements for professional services in connection with the execution of said grant agreement, not to exceed \$125,000.

Sponsors:

Indexes: AGREEMENTS, GRANT(S)

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 2006-0974.doc, 2. 2006-0974-v2.doc, 3. 2006-0974-v2 revised.doc, 4. 2006-0974-v2 revised2.doc

Date	Ver.	Action By	Action	Result
12/19/2006	2	Mayor	Signed by the Mayor	
12/12/2006	2	City Council	Passed Finally	Pass
12/6/2006	1	Committee on Finance, Law and Purchasing	AMENDED	Pass
12/6/2006	2	Committee on Finance, Law and Purchasing	Affirmatively Recommended as Amended	Pass
11/28/2006	1	City Council	Read and referred	

Presented by Mr. Deasy

Resolution authorizing the Mayor and the Director of Finance to enter into a grant agreement with the Vira I. Heinz Endowment to receive monies to support Phase II of a pilot project to create a web-based data analysis, correlation, visualization and planning framework in support of a regional disaster response management strategy and further providing for an Agreement or Agreements for professional services in connection with the execution of said grant agreement, not to exceed \$125,000.

Be it resolved by the Council of the City of Pittsburgh as follows:

Section 1. The Mayor and the Director of Finance are hereby authorized to enter into a Grant Agreement with the Vira I. Heinz Endowment to obtain \$125,000 in grant monies that will be used by the City for Phase II of a pilot project to create a web-based data analysis, correlation, visualization and planning framework in support of a regional disaster response management strategy. The Grant Agreement shall be approved as to form and substance by the City Solicitor and monies shall be deposited into the Grants Trust Fund: account 450500, fund ~~2920~~ 2940, organization code 102000, ~~program code B6964~~ project PRB6964, budget year ~~2006~~ 2007, Office of the Mayor.

Section 2. The Director of Finance ~~Mayor~~, on behalf of the City of Pittsburgh, is hereby further authorized to enter into an Agreement or Agreements, in form approved by the City Solicitor, for professional services required under the terms and conditions of the Grant Agreement with the Howard Heinz Endowment outlined in Section 1 of this resolution. Said Agreement or Agreements shall not exceed \$125,000 chargeable to and payable from the Grants Trust Fund: account 526100, fund ~~2920~~ 2940, sub-class ~~600~~ PGHPR, organization code 102000, ~~program code B6964~~ project PRB6964, budget year ~~2006~~ 2007, Office of the Mayor.